
REQUEST 
Dear Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime, 
 
Can you tell me where was the post advertised?  
Who sat on the interview panel?  
What is the salary for the post?  
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/press-releases/mayoral/key-manifesto-commitment 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
RESPONSE 
 
 
Thank you for your FOI request. I am sorry for the delay in getting the information to you. I have 
answered as a Q&A below: 
 
Can you tell me where was the post advertised?  
This post was advertised on our website (www.london.gov.uk), the Sunday Times, the Guardian online 
and on Executive Appointments (online).  
 
Who sat on the interview panel?  
The panel members were:  
•Rebecca Lawrence – Chief Executive of MOPAC •Sophie Linden – Deputy Mayor for Policing and 
Crime •Samantha Cunningham – Director of IOM, Programmes and Neighbourhoods •Nick Bowes – 
Mayoral Director of Policy •Howard Crabtree – Interim OD Adviser 
 
What is the salary for the post?  
 
The salary for this post is £79,907 for 4 days work per week. 
 
I hope that is of assistance to you. 
 
 
 

 
 
 


